M NUTES
SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 24, 2001
10: 05 A M

TAPES

SFC-01 # 83, Side A
SFC-01 # 83, Side B
SFC-01 # 84, Side A

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Pete Kelly convened the neeting at approximately 10:05
A M

PRESENT

Senat or Dave Donl ey, Co-Chair
Senator Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senator Jerry Ward, Vice Chair
Senator Loren Leman

Senat or Lyda G een

Senator Gary W/ ken

Senat or Al an Aust er man

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donal d O son

Al so Attending: SENATOR JOHN COADERY; CARL ROSE, Executive
Director, Association of the Al aska School Boards; FRElI DA
ARNHEI GHT, Superintendent, North Sl ope Borough School District;
DENNI S POSHARD, Legi sl ative Liaison, Special Assistant, Ofice of
the Comm ssioner, Departnment of Transportation and Public
Facilities; MARK O BRIEN, Chief Contracts Oficer, Contracting,
Procurenent & Appeals Division, Departnment of Transportation and
Public Facilities; DON SMTH, Staff, Senator John Cowdery; DOUG
GARDNER, Assistant Attorney Ceneral, Departnment of Law.

Attending via Tel econference: From Fairbanks: Charles W egers;
Bert Bell, Al aska Ceneral Contractors (AGC); Ton Johansen; From
None: M ke Wassnman, Engi neer, Kawerak Inc.; From Anchorage: Dick
Cattanach, Al aska Ceneral Contractors (AGC); Eden Larson, Executive
Director, Associated Builders and Contractors (ABC); April
Ferguson, Bristol Bay Native Corporation; Bill WAtterson; Bernard
Ri chard, U.S. Econom c Devel opnent Adm nistration; Kevin Brady,
Attorney, des Mrnson Law Firm Katelyn Markl ey, Al aska |Industrial
Devel opnment and Export Authority (AIDEA); Bill Reno, Attorney, des

SFC- 01 (1) 04/ 24/ 01



Mornson Law Firm Martin Moore; From Saint Marys: Walton Smth,
City Mnager; Of-Net: Ken Evans, Alaska Native Tribal Health
Consortium (ANTAC).

SUMVARY | NFORMVATI ON

SB  83- CONSTRUCTI ON OF H GHWAYS BY DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATI ON AND
PUBLI C FACI LI TI ES

Fol l owi ng tel econferenced testinmony, CS SB 83 (FIN) was reported
out of Commttee.

SB 152- DOTPF- RELATED CONTRACT CLAI M5

Foll ow ng tel econferenced testinony, SB 152 was reported out of
Commi ttee.

SB 174- EDUCATI ON FUNDI NG
CS SB 174 (FIN) was reported out of Conmttee.
SB 193- APPROP: STUDY EFFECTS OF PERM FUND DI VI DND
SB 193 was schedul ed but not heard.
#SB174

SENATE BILL NO 174

"An Act relating to education funding; and providing for an
effective date."

Co-Chair Kelly requested a reconsideration notion be taken on SB
174 so that the Commttee could consider a technical anendnent.

Senat or W1l ken noved to rescind action taken on noving SB 174 out
of Conmittee.

Co-Chair Kelly noted that the version of the bill before the
Commttee was version “C’. There being no objection, action was
RESCI NDED.

Senat or W ken noved to adopt Anendnent #6. [Copy on File]. He
stated that the anmendnent would clarify the intent of the change in
the local requirenent for organized Al aska. The affect of the
anendnent would pass on half of the ampunt, in order that the
t axpayer and the general fund would each carry half the funding
| oad. He pointed out that on Page 2, Line 30, the word *“annual”
woul d be inserted, which would clarify that it would affect the

SFC- 01 (2) 04/ 24/ 01



prior year and would be an annual cal cul ation. Also, it would
establish a | ocal assessed val ue cal cul ati on.

Senat or Hof f man obj ected for the purpose of discussion. He asked
if there had been a conparison for the 1999 date.

Senator WIlken noted that he did not have that information. He
beli eved that would be included in the fiscal note received from
the Departnent. He added that the 1999 were the figures which had
been used.

Co-Chair Kelly asked if the objection was maintai ned. There being
no further objection, Arendnent #6 was ADOPTED.

Senator O son noved to rescind action taken on failure to adopt
Amendment #4 which woul d del ete Section #1. [Copy on File]. He
advi sed that none of the school districts in his area or rura
Al aska were in support of the bill

Co-Chair Kelly objected. He argued that the bill would provide
nore noney to his district and also the North Slope Borough
District.

CARL ROSE, Executive Director, Association of the Al aska Schoo

Boards, Juneau, voiced concern with passage of the bill because of
issues with fairness and district redistribution. M. Rose
commented that the Association is concerned about the future of
education in the State of Al aska. He asked what will happen to
children noving forward and their success wth the high schoo

qual i fying exanms. He requested that nenbers take a | ong-termview
and create a real fiscal plan

M. Rose stressed that SB 174 was a “regressive” approach in
addressing the future. The issue of adequacy is not being
addr essed. He added that the Association is in favor of an
increase in the foundation fornmula and redistributing noney in an
adj usted nethod. He clained that there should not be any changes
made to SB 36 until there is further and nore appropriate
informati on avail able. He voiced strong objection to the proposed
| egi sl ati on.

AT EASE 10: 19 AM 10: 21 AM

A roll call was taken on the notion to rescind action taken on
Anendnent #4.

I N FAVOR: Aust er man, Hof f man, d son
OPPCSED: W1l ken, Geen, Leman, Donley, Kelly

SFC- 01 (3) 04/ 24/ 01



Senator Ward was not present for the vote.
The MOTI ON FAI LED (3-5).

Senat or W1l ken noved to report the anended CS SB 174 (FIN) out of
Commttee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying
fiscal notes.

Senat or Hof fman asked if the title woul d change.
Co-Chair Kelly replied it would not.

Senator O son objected to noving the bill from Commttee. He
explained that the bill will have a dramatic affect on the North
Sl ope Bor ough.

FREI DA ARNHEI GHT, Superintendent, North Slope Borough School
District, stated that SB 174 would be devastating to the North
Sl ope Borough School District. It will renpove State fundi ng which
amounts to $9 mllion dollars. Taking away the State funding al so
renoves the effort to have grants, which accounts to a little over
$10 mllion dollars. She urged reconsideration of the
i npl enentation of the |egislation.

Senat or O son mai ntai ned his objection.
Aroll call was taken on the nption to nove the bill

I N FAVOR: G een, Leman, W/ ken, Donley, Kelly
OPPCSED: Aust er man, Hof f man, d son

Senat or Ward was not present for the vote.
The notion PASSED (5-3).

CS SB 174 (FIN) MOWED from Comrittee wth “individua
recommendations” and with a new fiscal note by the Departnent of
Education & Early Devel opnent.

#SB83

SENATE BILL NO 83
"An Act relating to construction of hi ghways by the Depart nent
of Transportation and Public Facilities."

SENATOR JOHN CONDERY stated that SB 83 woul d anmend AS 19. 10. 170( a)
to require that no highway construction project that exceeds
$250, 000 may be done in house by force account. Current |aw would
still require that any project that exceeds $100,000 in val ue and

SFC- 01 (4) 04/ 24/ 01



proposed to be constructed in house, would require a witten
finding of fact.

Senat or Hof fman commented that when work done in rural Alaska is
conpleted by the local residents, there is nore pride in the fina
product. Many conpani es use force accounts to provide jobs in the
rural areas. He enphasized that everyone should want to see the
infrastructure in rural Al aska sustai ned.

Senat or Hof f man poi nted out that ninety-six percent of the projects
in rural Alaska go to a statew de bid. He asked why should a
contractor be worried about only four percent of the noney staying
in rural Al aska areas. Senator Hoffnan argued the need for the
proposed | egi sl ati on.

Senat or Cowdery indicated that $33 mllion dollars had been put out
to a conpetitive bid process. He believed that contractors woul d
hire | ocal people when that possible in order that they would not
have to pay per diem costs.

Senat or Hoffrman clainmed that allowing for the four percent often
times provides training that workers need in order to becone a part
of a Uni on.

Senat or Cowdery stated that the people living in rural Al aska were
entitled to the sanme Davi s-Bacon wages as all other workers in the
St ate.

Senat or O son referenced conments nmade by Senator Cowdery regarding
payi ng of Davi d-Bacon wages to those enpl oyees. He understood that
t hose enpl oyees were not State enployees. He questioned if it was
known that any State contracts where conpetitive bidding had not
been used.

Senat or Cowdery expl ained that SB 83 mai nly addresses projects done
by the Departnent of Transportation & Public Facilities.

Senat or O son noted that he had distributed handouts illustrating
forced accounts to Bush Alaska. [Copy on File]. He clained that
t he proposed | egislation addresses force accounts; these accounts
have saved the State a fair anobunt of noney over the years.

M KE WASSMANN, Engi neer, Kawerak Inc., testified via tel econference
from None that his agency had just entered into a contract with the
Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA), the Al aska region office, to
devel op a regional transportation program using noney fromthe T-21
fund. Annual ly, the BIA brings into Al aska about $20 mllion
dol | ars. Passing SB 83 would prevent such an opportunity. M.
Wassman believed that the bill wuld have affects on the
Departnent’s ability to manage its’ affairs. He mai ntai ned that
nost contractors bring in their own enployees and only hire a few

SFC- 01 (5) 04/ 24/ 01



| ocal residents for |aborer positions. The contractors generally
do not have the time and/or noney for training the | ocal people.

CHARLES W ECGERS, Associated Builders and Contractors (ABOC,
testified via teleconference from Fairbanks to conment that the
intent of the Al aska Statutes over the years has been circunvented
by the Departnment of Transportation & Public Facilities in various
proj ects. He clainmed that in the St. Mary' s road case, the
justification for wusing funds on that project was that the
Departnent believed it woul d be cheaper to pay | ower wages than it
would be to hire a contractor. M. Wegers stated that using
economcally depressed |abor force is inherently wong. He
testified in favor of the |egislation.

DI CK CATTANACH, Al aska General Contractors (AGC), testified via
tel econference from Anchorage, and disagreed wth the statenent
that Al aska contractors do not hire local help. He explained that
the cost of transportation and per diemincreases a wage by $10-$15
per hour. SB 83 would sets paraneters for using a force account.
A force account is a procurenent nethod available to any public
entity. The bill establishes a limt of $250,000 dollars and
anyt hi ng above that nust go to a conpetitive bid process. It also
would Iimt the Departnent of Transportation & Public Facilities
havi ng the opportunity to use public interest findings.

WALTON SM TH, Cty Manager, Sai nt Mary’s, testified via
tel econference from Saint Mary's and pointed out that the people in
rural Al aska have the highest unenploynent rates in the State of
Al aska. He voiced concern why ninety-six percent was not enough
capital for the contractors of the State. He noted concern with
the word “abuse” being used by the contractors. People in rura
Al aska are being begrudged for a $3 nillion dollar project. He
mai nt ai ned that $250, 000 dol |l ars was no where near enough to cover
the projects being done under Internodal Surface Transportation
Efficiency Act (I STEA) and other fundi ng being conbined for public
health work. He stated that AGC is greedy and “nean-spirited’”. He
stressed that people in rural Al aska need to |l earn trades and need
to learn how to make a |iving.

BERT BELL, Alaska General Contractors (AGC), testified via
tel econference from Fairbanks to voice support for SB 83. He
claimed that his firm always hires locally and provides training
| ocal ly.

EDEN LARSON, Executive Director, Associ ated Builders and
Contractors (ABC), testified via teleconference from Anchorage in
support for SB 83. He observed that the use of the force account
has been grow ng throughout the State. He commented that it does
not make sense that the State should be nobving into the
construction business.

SFC- 01 (6) 04/ 24/ 01



KEN EVANS, Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium (ANTAC),
testified via tel econference Of-Net in opposition to the bill

SFC 01 # 83, Side B 10:55 AM

M. Evans commented on statewide sanitation and construction
prograns. Most of the rural projects are funded through multiple
federal and State dollars. Some of the projects include
contributions from the State of Al aska. The local and tribal
governnents often choose the force account construction as the
means to construct inportant facilities. He pointed out that was
one of several construction options available to small conmmunities.
The force construction account enpowers the rural conmunities by
| everaging the traditional benefits of construction, which
strengthens the |local econony and enhances the infrastructure
sustainability. He noted that ANTAC strongly recomrends that the
alternative of force account construction renmain available to the
communities and tribes w thin Al aska.

Co-Chair Kelly indicated that he had schedul ed an eveni ng neeting
for further testinony on SB 83.

TON JOHANSEN testified via teleconference from Fairbanks and
advi sed that the contracting community was not getting ninety-six
percent of the dollars. He suggested that the |egislation goes
beyond urban areas, noting that there wll be seven projects in the
Fai rbanks area this year on a forced account basis. Those seven
projects have a val ue of about $800 thousand dollars. M. Johansen
supported the idea of a conpetitive bid process.

APRI L FERGUSON, Bristol Bay Native Corporation, testified via
t el econference from Anchorage agai nst the proposed | egislation. She
stated that the bill would begin a process of renoving a tool that
| ocal governnments could choose to utilize to help nmaintain a cash
econony in their communities. That option helps to keep those
people in their comunities and encourages |ocal hire. Force
accounting allows jobs to stay in the villages and nmaintains the
rural infrastructure. She reiterated that the |egislation would
have a | ong-term negative inpact on rural Al aska.

BILL WATTERSON testified via teleconference from Anchorage and
voi ced his support for SB 83. He noted concern with the build-up
of State supervisory forces to nanage the work and the special
purchases of equipnent. He added that the State does not have a
nmet hodol ogy for accountability to access the overhead to determ ne
the total cost of a project.

BERNARD RICHARDS, U.S. Developnent Economc Admnistration
testified via tel econference Of-Net and suggested that there are

SFC- 01 (7) 04/ 24/ 01



enough projects, which can serve the need of nany different
entities. One of the nost effective tools used in Alaska is the
use of force accounts. Force accounts provide training and then
those funds are turned over and spent |ocally. In general, the
majority of the projects have been cheaper by using the force
accounts than if they had been put out to bid. He urged nenbers to
consider that it will cost the State nore using contracting. He
gquestioned if the State does have that additional noney. M.
Ri chards enphasi zed that force accounts are a valuable tool for
rural Al aska.

Senator O son asked M. Bell about the contradiction regarding
“local hire” with the contractors and vill age peopl e.

M. Bell explained the inventory of projects done in the rural
areas. He reiterated that his conpany has always hired fromthe
| ocal conmmunities first. He surmsed that |local hire was better
for the village relationship. He added that there are fewer
contractors working in the bush because there is |less work
avai l abl e now i n those areas.

Senator O son advised that it had cone to his attention that nost
contractors have dealt with paying enployees in the Bush areas |ess
t han Davi s- Bacon wages.

M. Bell stated that was not true. He enphasized that all the work
hi s conpany does, both private and public, has paid Davis-Bacon
wages. He added that in the North, there are different negoti ated
agreenments. In those areas, they pay on the nai ntenance side, 80%
Davi s- Bacon wages. The hours offered are usually 7/10's or 7/12’s,

maki ng up for the incone.

Co-Chair Kelly noted that SB 83 would be HELD in Commttee for
further consideration.

Senat or W1 ken voiced his support for the bill
#SB152

SENATE BI LL NO. 152

"An Act relating to the handling of and interest on contract
controversies involving the Departnent of Transportation and
Public Facilities or state agencies to whomthe Departnent of
Transportation and Publ i c Facilities del egat es t he
responsibility for handling the controversies.”

DI CK CATTANACH, Al aska General Contractors (AGC), testified via
tel econference from Anchorage and noted that he had submtted
witten testinony regarding AGC s position on the legislation. He
of fered to answer any questions of the Commttee.

SFC- 01 (8) 04/ 24/ 01



BERT BELL, Alaska General Contractors (AGC), testified via
tel econference from Fairbanks that it is wong to use soneone’s
noney and not pay interest on it. He predicted that the State
woul d | oose. He spoke in support of the |egislation.

TON JOHANSEN testified via tel econference from Fai rbanks, to voice
support of the bill

KEVIN BRADY, Attorney, Oes Mrnson Law Firm testified via
t el econference from Anchorage and encouraged the passage of SB 172.

He clainmed that passing the bill would give sonme incentive to
settle clains where the costs are |ess. He offered to answer
questions of the Commttee.

BILL RENO, Attorney, Oes Mrnson Law Firm testified via
t el econference from Anchorage in support of SB 152. He stated that
t he dispute-resolution process is badly broken. He enphasized that
SB 152 could help address the current process problens and deal
with them*“fairly”.

KATELYN MARKLEY, Al aska |Industrial Devel opnent and Export Authority
(AIDEA), testified via tel econference from Anchorage that SB 152
could result in additional interest paynents for the State on
contract related clains. She added that there is no way to predict
what the legislation will cost in the future. Al DEA devel opnent
finance funds generally do not use general fund noney. In the
past, clains have been negotiated through the actual settlenent.
| f AIDEA funds are required of AIDEA s net incone, then there wll
be declines, which will result in a decrease to the annual
di vi dends. She stated that SB 152 could affect economc
devel opers, AIDEA and the general fund with decreased funding.

EDEN LARSON, Executive D rector, Associ ated Builders and
Contractors (ABC), testified via tel econference from Anchorage that
the Associ ated Buil ders and Contractors supports SB 152.

Bl LL WATTERSON testified via tel econference from Anchorage support
for SB 152.

Co-Chair Kelly stated that SB 152 would be HELD in Conmittee for
further consideration.
AT- EASE 11: 05 AM/ 6:18 PM
#SB83
SENATE BI LL NO. 83

"An Act relating to construction of highways by the Depart nent
of Transportation and Public Facilities."

SFC- 01 (9) 04/ 24/ 01



DENNI S POUCHARD, Legi sl ative Liaison, Special Assistant, Ofice of
the Comm ssi oner, Department of Transportation and Public
Facilities, introduced Mark O Brien

MARK O BRI EN, Chief Contracts Oficer, Contracting, Procurenment &
Appeal s Division, Departnent of Transportation and Public
Facilities, stated that the Departnent was opposed to SB 83. He
di scussed that the effect of the bill would prohibit the Departnent
or any agency that it mght transfer projects to, fromworking on
construction projects force account even if they were in the best
interest of the State. Wen the Departnent uses its’ enpl oyees or
t he enpl oyees of a local public agency, it is generally referred to
as a force account. Most of the projects which the Departnent
considers force accounts are federally funded.

In addition to the statutory requirenents, the decision nust be in
the best interest of the State, the federal governnent also
requires that it be cost effective. An exanple of these projects
would be the small comunity roads and boardwal k projects
acconplished in conjunction with other community projects.

When the Departnent of Environmental Conservation Village Safe
Water or the Bureau of Indian Affairs or the Indian Health Service
is in a comunity rebuilding an existing infrastructure, it is
often in the State’s best interest for cost effectiveness that the
Departnent transfers the project to the appropriate agency. If the
Department is prohibited fromforce account projects in excess of
$250 thousand dollars, the likely result will be an increase to
construction costs. The additional burden will then reduce the
total nunber of projects that can be funded in the program

M. OBrien stated that force accounts are a tool available to the
Department to acconplish construction projects and used on a
limted basis. In the past three years, that account accounted for
| ess than three percent of the Departnment’s annual capital budget.

In response to Senator Odson, M. OBrien explained that the
confusion stated in previous testinony regardi ng the percentages
lies in that those portions of the capital budget spent for itens
other than the construction of the contract itself. That includes
the design of the project and adm nistration fees, which are not
included in the actual construction costs typically handed over to
a contractor. Four percent is the percentage of the total program
that the Departnent has.

Senator O son assuned that the architect and engineer firnms cane

from Anchorage and Fairbanks. He asked if there were any firns
fromoutside the State of Al aska.

SFC-01 (10) 04/ 24/ 01



M. OBrien replied not generally and that design consultants used
are primarily from Al aska.

Senator Ward asked if the force accounting were required to pay
Davi s- Bacon wages.

M. OBrien replied they were.
Senat or Ward asked how it was deci ded what wage was pai d.

M. OBrien explained that the statutory requirenments for paynent
of Davi s-Bacon wage apply only to contractors and sub-contractors.
Local conmunities that are doing the projects on a force account
basis and that community establishes the wages paid.

Senat or Ward asked if the Adm nistration was funding that.
M. OBrien replied that it was.

Senator Ward asked if nmore work would be acconplished by the
Adm ni stration through fundi ng the program

M. O Brien explained that the conmunities are able to extend the
noney further and realize greater savings.

Senat or Ward asked if the Adm nistration supports that throughout
the State.

M. O Brien advised that the Adm nistration determ nes i nformati on
on a project-by-project basis. Each project would have to be in
the State’'s best interest and cost effective.

Senat or Ward suggested that could fit any projects in the State.

M. Poshard clarified that one could use the sanme |ogic for nost
proj ects. However, the Departnent uses other criteria. The
Departnment tries to determne if there is the where-with-all to
handle the project and the size and magnitude of each project
request ed. Most of the projects which were done by the agency
other than the Departnent, were done in cooperation wth another
agency. Projects are not indiscrimnately handed over just to save
noney.

Senator W/ ken agreed that there is a need for force accounting and
also that there is a need for flexibility in the field. He stated
that there is a duty to let private industry bid on projects. He
noted that he thought the nunber should be higher than $250
t housand dollars but lower than $3 mllion dollars.

M. Poshard understood that the bill assunes that projects over
$250 thousand dollars are required to be bid out. He recomended

SFC-01 (11) 04/ 24/ 01



that the Departnent of Law provide an interpretation

Senat or Hof f man expl ained that the way in which he read the bill
any project over $100 thousand dollars would have to go to bid.
The second paragraph indicates that it nmust be in the best interest
of the State.

M. Poshard clarified that in the existing provision in law, the
Departnent is required to do a “best interest” determnation if the
project is over $100 thousand doll ars. However, he noted that
t hrough the bill, anything over $250 thousand dollars would “tie”
t he Departnent’s hands.

AT EASE: 6:40 PM - 6:45 P.M

Co-Chair Kelly noved to adopt a conceptual anmendnent, which would
all ow the Departnent the flexibility to use force accounting when
there is no responsive bidder. The |anguage would be inserted on
Page 1, Line 10, following “less” and would read, “or the
Departnent has not obtained a responsive bid". There being no
obj ection, the anendnment was ADOPTED.

Senat or Austerman asked about the handouts addressing the force
accounts.

M . Poshard explained that the | abor and other costs were broken
out . The |abor costs are the costs that do not go to the
contracting community. The two colums added together equal the
total anount for each project. The conbined total would relate to
t he $250 thousand dollars limt.

Senat or Austerman commented on the handout and pointed out that
most of the figures fall within $500 thousand dollars. He agreed
that the smaller projects should use force account. He voi ced
concern with previous testinony indicating that the contractors
woul d hire | ocal people. He knew that the reality was that the
| ocal people don’t always get hired and the contractors bring in
their own enpl oyees. He added that the nore work that can be
del egated to the villages, the better it would be.

Co-Chair Kelly asked if he supported inserting a new nunber.

Senat or Austerman noved to insert “$500,000” on Page 1, Line 10,
del eting “$250, 000”.

Senat or Ward objected in order to hear fromthe sponsor.

Senat or W1l ken agreed that $250 thousand dollars was a little too
restrictive.

SFC-01 (12) 04/ 24/ 01



Senat or Cowdery indicated his support of inserting “$500, 000".

SFC 01 # 84, Side A

Senat or Ward wi thdrew his objection.

M. Poshard stated that the Departnent, even with the changes, does
not support the bill. The Departnent wants to mai ntain the nmaxi mum
amount of flexibility. Even with the $500,000 limt, it will stil
have an effect with the Village Safe Water projects. Those
projects are done in conjunction with the Village Safe Wter
Program In that program a situation is created where the
Departnent has a fair anmount of efficiency in operating the old way
with other agencies. He voiced his appreciation for the changes
made by the Committee, nonethel ess.

Senator O son asked if the cost nunbers were available for the
average Village Safe Water project.

M. Poshard did not have those nunbers, however, the |ist contained
in the Conmttee nenbers packets, indicate two water projects done
in 1998 and done through a force account, one of which anmounted to
$800, 000 and t he ot her anpbunt was $700, 000 dol | ars.

Senator O son inquired if SB 83 had been in place, could those
proj ects have been successfully undertaken.

M. Poshard responded that the projects would have been done
differently, which would have cost the State nore noney.

Senator O son asked if there would have been less quality in the
wor K.

M. Poshard could not coment on the quality of the work. The
State would be required to have two separate projects that would
require two separate bid docunments and construction nanagenent
personnel. It would have to be done very differently.

Senator Leman believed that the proposed | egislation was the wong
way to get at the problem He believed that there should be as
much conpetition as possible. He suggested that the real problem
is that Davis-Bacon wages are not the wages being paid in the
village areas, which creates a disparity between what the
contractors have to pay.

MARTIN B. MOORE testified via teleconference Of-Net that many

comunities are in opposition to SB 83. He pointed out that the
vill age peopl e need force accounting because of the 1998 fisheries

SFC-01 (13) 04/ 24/ 01



di saster. He added, the year 2000 has been anot her disaster. The
fishing industry is no longer a mainstay for those renote vill age
areas. He proposed criteria which are needed:

. Fi ndi ng ways and neans to cheaper energy resources;

. Finding alternatives to welfare institutions;

. Establishing manufacturing sites & honme cottage
i ndustri es;

. Finding innovative mnmarkets for the declining salnon
fishing industry; and

. Construction of the North Sl ope Natural Gas pipeline to

village conmuniti es.

Co-Chair Donley noved to report CS SB 83 (FIN) out of Conmttee
with individual recommendations and with the acconpanying fiscal
not e.

Senat or Hof f man obj ect ed.
Aroll call vote was taken on the npotion.

I N FAVOR: Leman, Ward, W/ ken, Austerman, Donley, Kelly
OPPCOSED: Hof f man, O son

Senator Green was not present for the vote.
The notion PASSED (6-2).

CS SB 83 (FIN) MOWED from Committee wth “individual
recommendations” and with fiscal note #1 by the Departnent of
Transportation & Public Facilities.

#SB152

SENATE BI LL NO. 152

"An Act relating to the handling of and interest on contract
controversies involving the Departnent of Transportation and
Public Facilities or state agencies to whomthe Departnent of
Transportation and Publ i c Facilities del egat es t he
responsibility for handling the controversies."”

SENATOR JOHN CONDERY stated that the proposed |egislation would
require that when a contract settlenent with the Departnent of
Transportation & Public Facilities is in dispute and then settled
in favor of the contractor, interest nust be paid to the contractor
on the settlement amount for the time that the contract was in
dispute. Interest would accrue at the rate applicable to judgnents
and the interest accrues fromthe date the claimis filed through
the date of the decision.

SFC-01 (14) 04/ 24/ 01



Senat or Hof fman commented that the bill would create constitutiona

concerns with equal protection. The Departnent of Transportation &
Public Facilities has procurenent authority for all construction
projects conducted in the State and prejudgnment clains will affect
al | agenci es conducting construction. He questioned clains agai nst
the other agencies besides the Departnment of Transportation &
Public Facilities.

Senator Cowdery replied that if other agencies owe noney and the
court indicates that, then those agencies should also be
responsible to pay the interest due.

Senat or Hof f man asked why the ot her agencies were not included in
the | egislation.

Senator W1l ken mentioned that Page 1 was difficult to read and
noted that there is no effective date placed in the bill

Co-Chair Kelly asked if there were any proposed anendnents.

Senator Lenman thought that the State interest rate was too high and
acknowl edged that this bill was not the vehicle to make that
change.

DOUG GARDNER, Assistant Attorney GCeneral, Departnent of Law,
commented that the concerns indicated by the Associated Genera
Contractors, propose stipulations that are currently being
litigated in a case called Quality Asphalt. The letter does not
address the problens that the Departnment of Law sees with the bill

M. Gardner suggested that the Commttee should consider that the
majority of states do not inplenment the interest penalty. The
| egi sl ation would put Alaska in a mnority position. Mst states
pay interest on liquidating clains. The cost of the application of
the bill would be “unknown”. The fiscal note could be significant
if the bill was given any retroactive charges.

Many of the Departnment of Transportation & Public Facilities
projects are funded by the Federal H ghway Adm ni stration (FHW),
the Federal Aviation Association (FAA) or the Federal Transit
Authority. Sonme of the agencies would not pay interest charges.
Al'l agencies that build though the State, contract with the
Department of Transportation & Public Facilities. Every single
agency woul d be required to pay interest on adm nistrative cl ai ns.
The Conmmittee could see, in the years to cone, a |ot of
suppl emental requests to cover these costs.

M. Gardner invited the Coormittee to consider sonme of the equa

protection issues voiced by Senator Hoffman. The bill changes the
procurenent code and singles out construction projects. A savvy

SFC-01 (15) 04/ 24/ 01



litigator could m sconstrue that information. The other projects,
such as the Railroad, would be required to have simlar statutes in
pl ace and to al so pay interest.

Senator Ward asked how nmany states have inplenented the
| egi sl ati on.

M. Gardner renenbered of the 17 states that were checked, only one
pays interest on a disputed claim He offered to go back and
recheck which states had been checked.

M. Gardner explained that the Departnent of Transportation &
Public Facilities does pay interest on admnistrative clains. That
issue did not becone litigated until fairly “late in the gane”.
Contractors probably became famliar with receiving interest
paynments until the Courts changed that. That was a change in
findi ngs.

Senator W1 ken addressed equal protection. He understood that the
contractors had been excluded fromthe interest paynents that the
State al ready pays.

M. Gardner comented that the responses found in that letter were
conf usi ng. In the cases that are brought as direct actions to
Superior Court, the State has allowed itself to be sued on certain
types of conditions elected by the Superior Court.

Senator Donley noved to report SB 152 out of Commttee wth
i ndi vi dual reconmmendati ons and with the acconpanying fiscal notes.

Senat or Hof f man nmai nt ai ned hi s objection.
A roll call vote was taken on the notion.

I N FAVOR: Leman, Ward, W/I ken, Donley, Kelly
OPPCSED: A son, Hof f man

Senat ors Austerman and G een were not present for the vote.
The notion PASSED (5-2).

SB 152 MOVED from Conmttee with a “do pass” reconmmendati on and
with a fiscal note by Departnent of Comunity & Economc
Devel opnment and note #1 by Departnent of Transportation & Public
Facilities.

#
ADJ CQURNIVENT

Co-Chair Pete Kelly adjourned the neeting at 07:31 P. M

SFC-01 (16) 04/ 24/ 01



